
MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Post Election Report E2013/241 - AMWU [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
RO REPORT AMWU E2013-241.doc; QLD Uncontested Declaration.pdf; NSW 
E2013-241 Declaration of Uncontested Offices.rtf; VIC Declaration of Results.rtf; TAS 
E2013-241 Declaration.doc; SA Dec Uncontest E2013-241.rtf; WA E2013-241 
Declaration of Uncontested Offices.rtf 

From: Rhys Richards [mailto:Rhys.Richards@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2013 12:54 PM 
To: Orgs 
Subject: Post Election Report E2013/241 - AMWU [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi 

Attached is the Post-Election report for the above election. 

Thanks 

Rhys Richards 1 Senior Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Elections 1 NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 9375 6362 I F: (02) 9375 6336 

Your vote is a valuable thing,. 
www.~.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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(. 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

(. 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Client: Australian Manufacturing Workers Union (AMWU) 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision Nols: E2013/241 

RULES 

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [188V:Incorporates alteration of 27/04/2011 
[R2011/18] 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None 

Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 
Total number of voters on the roll 

Number of apparent workplace addresses 

Number of non-current addresses 

Other Matters 

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 

N/A 

Nil 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: 

ATTACHMENTS 

A: Declaration of Uncontested Office (6) 

Rhys Richards 
Returning Officer 
30 October 2013 

None 

None 

(. 



~ Auto~otive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printin~ and Kindred 
Industries Union 

AMWU Printing Division Scheduled Election 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2013/E 241 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Printing Division, Queensland Region 

Regional President 

Candidates 

DODRILL, Peter 

Regional Vice-President 

Candidates 

GOISER, Darryl 

Regional Vice-President (Commercial) (4) 

Candidates 

ADAMS-POST, Anthony 
HOGAN, Adam 
HURUNUI, Brenda 
THOMPSON, James Brendan 

Regional Vice-President (Non-Apprenticeship) (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Regional Vice-President (Country) 

Candidates 

DICK, John 
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Regional Vice-President (Metropolitan Daily Newspapers) 

Candidates 

VILLER, Blair 

Regional Councillor representing Bundaberg Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

DUGGAN, Terry 

Regional Councillor representing Cairns Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

MASTERS, Craig Michael 

Regional Councillor representing Gladstone Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

REID, Michael 

Regional Councillor representing Gympie Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Regional Councillor representing Ipswich Sub=Branch 

Candidates 

VAIPO, Kin!e!th 

Regional Councillor representing Mackay Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 
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Regional Councillor representing Maryborough SubMBranch 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Regional Councillor representing Mount lsa Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Regional Councillor representing Rockhampton Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Regional Councillor representing T oowoomba Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

TAURIMA, Paul 

Regional Councillor representing Townsville Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

COLE~SINCLAIR, Wayne 

Regional Councillor representing Warwick Sub-Branch 

Candidates 

NORTON, Joshua 

(> 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Mark Townsend 
Returning Officer 

1 October 2013 
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Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries 
Union 

NSW Printing Division 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2013/241 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

NSW Printing Division 

Regional President 

Candidates 

AUBREY, Mark Alan 

Regional Vice Presidents (2) 

Candidates 

KENNY, Frank 
RAWLINSON, Alan 

Regional Councillors representing Pre-press, including compositors, graphic reproducers and artists (5) 

Candidates 

GRIGGS, Belinda 
No further nominations were accepted 

Regional Councillors representing Printing Machinists (5) 

Candidates 

DUNNE, Troy 
HENNESSY, Anthony 
MOTTO, William 
No further nominations were accepted 

Regional Councillor representing Bookbinders 

Candidates 

HOROWITZ, Chris 

Regional Councillors representing Box, Carton and Corrugated (4) 
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Candidates 

CALLAGHAN, Gary 
D'COST A, Leslie 
FAAOLA, Daniel 
SAYAN, Ahmet 

Regional Councillors representing Other Classifications (1 0) 

Candidates 

BARNETT, Barry James 
CURRIE, Andrew 
EIFFE, Fergal 
EMIR, Sean 
IVEY, Mark 
ROBINSON, Graeme 
SEMMELWEIS, Erik 
VON BRANDIS-MARTINI, Philippe C. 
No further nominations were accepted 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the above 
candidates elected. 

Rhys Richards 
Returning Officer 

28 October 2013 
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Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred 
Industries Union 

Victoria - Printing Division 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Printing Division 

Regional President 

Candidates 

WISE, Stephen Neil 

Regional Vice-President (2) 

Candidates 

COHEN, Maree 
TRACY, Stephen 

Regional Councillor representing Pre-Press including Compositors, Graphic Reproducers 
and Artists (5) 

Candidates 

BREEN, Chris 
DAVIE, Ricky 
THOMSON, Paul 
No further nominations were accepted 

Regional Councillor representing Printing Machinists (5) 

Candidates 

FRANCISCO, David 
MILLER, Trevor 
TRACY, Stephen 
No further nominations were accepted 

Regional Councillor representing Bookbinders 

Candidates 

WISE, Stephen Neil 

Regional Councillor representing Box and Carbon & Corrugated (4) 

Candidates 

FEDERICI, Frank 
GOLLAND, James 
ROZARIO, Dominic 
ZDRAVESKI, Slobodan 
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(• 

Regional Councillor representing Other Classifications (1 0) 

Candidates 

CASTRO, Sonnia 
COHEN, Maree 
DOYLE, Kerrin 
FLORIO, Fernando 
GEE, Robert 
MACHLOUCH, Nadia 
PICCOLO, Tony 
QUISPE, Manuel 
WILSON, Jodie 
No further nomination was accepted 

(• 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Jeff Webb 
Returning Officer 

27 September 2013 
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Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and 
Kindred Industries Union 

Tasmania Branch Elections 2013 - Print Division (. 

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

NUNN, Peter 

Regional Councillor- Southern Region (postcode areas 7000-7190) (3) 

Candidates 

GREGORY, Karl 
HOWLETT, Brad 
WALSH, Stephen Robert 

Regional Councillor- Northern Region (postcode areas 7209-7304) (2) 

Candidates 

BERNE, Neil 
STEBBINGS, Jaejae 

Regional Councillor- North West Region (postcode areas 7305-7470) (3) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the 
above candidates elected. 

Michael Horwood 
Returning Officer 

10 October 2013 
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Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred 
(. Industries Union (. 

Printing Division Election 

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

MORTIMER, lan 

Regional Vice-President (4) 

Candidates 

SCANLAN, Darrell 
TRAVIS, Darren 
WILSON, Gordon 
WORMALD, Richard John 

Regional Councillor (20) 

Candidates 

ACLAND, Donald John 
BLACK, Christopher 
BRAAKHUIS, Ron 
JURY, Sam 
MOORE, Karen 
NUNN, Nicholas 
RICHARDSON, Wade Clark 
TATYZO, Danny 
TODD, Colin 

No further nominations were accepted 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 
~·--

/'"·.·?-~ 
/~~"41.__...-~, 

Barry Barons 
Returning Officer 

3 October 2013 
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Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and 
(. Kindred Industries Union c 

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

Regional Vice President (Newspaper Award) 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Regional Vice President (Graphic Arts Award) 

Candidates 

CHRIMES, Jason 

Regional Vice President (Other Awards) 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Regional Councillor (Albany Advertiser) 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 
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Regional Councillor (Progress Print) 

Candidates 

GURNEY, Ryan 

Regional Councillor (West Australian Newspapers) 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Regional Councillor (7) 

Candidates 

BURDEKIN, Craig 
CAL TON, Steve 
CRAVEN, James 
DAVIES, Paul 
SAVAGE, Rob 
STONE, Geoffrey Richard 
No further nomination was accepted 

(> 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Simon Bulloch 
Returning Officer 

2 October 2013 
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 Terrace Towers 

80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 

International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: sydney@fwc.gov.au 

 

 
 

13 August 2013 

 
 
Mr Paul Bastian 
National Secretary 
AMWU 
PO Box 160 
GRANVILLE     NSW   2142 
 

Dear Mr Bastian 

Re: Elections - “Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries 

Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) - Printing Division 

(E2013/241) 

I refer to the prescribed information lodged on 7 August 2013 and on 12 August 2013 under 

subsection 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 in relation to an election 

for offices within the Printing Division. 

The election has been granted.   A copy of the Delegate’s Decision is enclosed.       

Yours sincerely 

 

Stephen Kellett 
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch 
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election 

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries 

Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) 
(E2013/241) 

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 13 AUGUST 2013 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

[1] On 7 August 2013 and on 12 August 2013 the “Automotive, Food, Metals, 

Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing 

Workers’ Union (AMWU) lodged with the Fair Work Commission prescribed information in 

relation to an election for the following offices
1
: 

 

New South Wales 

 

  Printing Division 

 

  Regional President 

  Regional Vice President      (2) 

  Regional Councillors representing Pre-press including 

   Compositors, Graphic Reproducers and Artists  (5) 

  Regional Councillors representing Printing Machinists  (5) 

  Regional Councillor representing Bookbinders   (1) 

  Regional Councillors representing Box and Carbon &  

   Corrugated       (4) 

  Regional Councillors representing Other Classifications  (10) 

 

Victoria 

 

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

                                                 
1 The number of each office is one (1), including where explicitly stated in parentheses, unless otherwise indicated by a 

greater number 

[2013] FWCD 5566 

DECISION 



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

 

 Queensland 

 

  Printing Division 

 

  Regional President 

  Regional Vice President 

  Regional Vice-President (Commercial)   (4) 

  Regional Vice-President (Non Apprenticeship)   (2)  

  Regional Vice-President (Country)    (1) 

  Regional Vice-President (Metropolitan Daily Newspapers) (1) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Bundaberg)  

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Cairns) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Gladstone) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Gympie) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Ipswich) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Mackay) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Maryborough) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Mt Isa) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Rockhampton) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Toowoomba) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Townsville) 

  Regional Councillor representing Sub-Branches (Warwick) 

 

 South Australia 

 

  Printing Division 

 

  Regional President 

  Regional Vice President (4) 

  Regional Councillors  (20) 

 

Western Australia 

 

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

  Regional Councillor (Western Australian Newspapers) 

  Regional Councillors   (7) 
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 Tasmania 

 

  Printing Division 

 

  Regional President 

  Regional Vice President       

  Regional Councillors - Southern Region (postcode areas 7000-7190)  (3) 

  Regional Councillors - Northern Region (postcode areas 7209-7304)  (2) 

   Regional Councillors - North West Region (postcode areas 7305-7470)  (3) 

  

[2] The prescribed information was lodged later in the election year than it would 

ordinarily have been, and later than the day that would ordinarily have been the prescribed 

day described in regulation 138(3) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 

2009. I allow the later day, being the actual dates of lodgement, for lodgement of the 

prescribed information.   

 

[3] I am satisfied that an election for the above-named offices is required to be held under 

the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 

Australian Electoral Commission. 
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From: KELLETT, Stephen
To: "Fiona Googh"
Subject: Election Decision - E2013/241 - AMWU Printing Division
Date: Tuesday, 13 August 2013 10:37:01 AM
Attachments: E2013 241 AMWU Printing RO_Election Decision.pdf

E2013 241 AMWU letter to union 13 Aug 2013.pdf

Dear Fiona,

Please see attached.

Yours sincerely

 

STEPHEN KELLETT
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch
Fair Work Commission
 
80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY   NSW   2011
 
(ph) (02) 6723 7237
(mobile) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au
 
www.fwc.gov.au

 

mailto:/O=AIR/OU=NSW01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLET
mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au
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
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2 


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
To: "Industrial Elections"
Subject: Election Decision - E2013 241 - AMWU Printing Division
Date: Tuesday, 13 August 2013 10:35:16 AM
Attachments: E2013 241 AMWU Printing RO_Election Decision.pdf

E2013 241 AMWU letter to AEC 13 Aug 2013.pdf

Dear Electoral Officer,

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
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mailto:industrial.elections@aec.gov.au
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


 


Electoral Commissioner Through  


Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 


 


Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please arrange for 


the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 


 


E No 2013/241 


 


RE:  “Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” 


known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) 


 


Positions: 


See Decision   


Relevant Information:  


 


Contact: Mr Paul Bastian, National Secretary  


   


Phone:   (02) 8868 1500; (email) am wu2 @am wu . as n . au  


A copy of the decision is attached.  


I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of 


this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@fwc.gov.au. 


 


 


 


 


Stephen Kellett 


Regulatory Compliance Branch 


Fair Work Commission 



mailto:amwu2@amwu.asn.au

mailto:industrial.elections@fwc.gov.au





 

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
Subject: FW: Supplementary PI for AMWU Elections - E2013/241
Date: Monday, 12 August 2013 2:52:34 PM
Attachments: Fair Work Australia_001.pdf

Dear Electoral Officer,
 
Please see supplementary prescribed information in relation to the above election.
 
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
 
From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au] 
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2013 1:37 PM
To: KELLETT, Stephen
Cc: Peter Cozens
Subject: Supplementary PI for AMWU Elections
 
Good afternoon Stephen,
 
Further to our telephone conversation this morning, attached, please find a supplementary PI
for the elections in the Printing Division.
 
Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate this office.
 
Regards
Fiona Googh
Executive Assistant to Paul Bastian
Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road (PO Box 160), Granville, 2142
T: 02 8868 1524 | F: 02 9897 9274 | W: www.amwu.org.au
 

mailto:/O=AIR/OU=NSW01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLET
mailto:industrial.elections@aec.gov.au
http://www.amwu.org.au/























From: Fiona Googh
To: KELLETT, Stephen
Cc: Peter Cozens
Subject: Supplementary PI for AMWU Elections
Date: Monday, 12 August 2013 1:41:40 PM
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
mailto:Stephen.KELLETT@fwc.gov.au
mailto:peter.cozens@amwu.asn.au
http://www.amwu.org.au/























12 August, 2013 

The General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2010 

Dear General Manager, 

Re: Prescribed Information for AMWU Elections. 

• 
AMW U 

Further to the prescribed information filed 7 August 2013, please find attached 
supplementary Prescribed Information and a Statement of Facts pursuant to section 
189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 concerning an election due 
to be conducted in 2013. 

If you have any questions or comments in relation to the attached documentation 
please contact Peter Cozens on (02) 8868 1500. 

Yours faithfully, 

~­Pel N~~~ ECRETARY 

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 13\pb213423.doc 

Australian Manufacturing 

Workers' Union 

Registered as AFMEPKIU 

National Office 

level 4 133 Parramatta Rd 

GRANVILLE NSW 2142 

PO Box 160 Granville 2142 

Telephone 02 9897 9133 

Facsimile 02 9897 9274 

amwu2@amwu.asn.au 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s189 

Regulation 138 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 
Prescribed Information for Elections 

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries 

Union" known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU) 

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTIONS 

SUPPORTING STATEMENT 

I, Paul Bastian, of 133 Parramatta Road, Granville, New South Wales, union official, 

state as follows: 

1. I am the National Secretary of the "Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, 

Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the Australian Manufacturing 

Workers' Union (AMWU), an organisation of employees registered under the Fair 

Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the Act"). 

2. I am authorised to lodge the information prescribed by regulation 138 of the Fair 

Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009. 

3. Elections are required for the offices in the Printing Division specified in the 

attached. These are in addition to the positions notified in the prescribed 

information filed by the AMWU on 7 August 2013. 

4. The offices listed in the attached Prescribed Information are generally conducted 

in the first half of the year every two years. Rule 53.12 of the Union's Rules 

requires that elections for these positions be conducted "every two years". This is 

unlike all other direct elections of offices in the Union which are now synchronised 

to be conducted every four years. 

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 13\pb213423.doc 



5. Due to an administrative oversight, the attached prescribed information was not 

lodged when it ordinarily would have, in the first half of the year. The Union has 

taken steps to ensure such administrative oversight would not occur in the future. 

6. To the extent that it may be required, the Union would seek that you allow a later 

day for the lodgement of the prescribed information under subsection 189(2) of the 

Act. 

7. This information is lodged under subsection 189(1) of the Act. 

DATED: 12 August, 2013 

PA 
NA 

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters l3\pb213423.doc 



s189 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
Regulation 138 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries 

Union" known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU) 

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTIONS 

1. The following offices and I or positions require elections to be conducted by the 

Australian Electoral Commission for the reasons given in italics. Pursuant to 

paragraph 138( 1 )(d) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 

2009 ("the Regulations") the electorate for each office I position is given under 

the title of the office or position. 

2. Pursuant to sub regulation 138(1) of the Regulations, Fair Work Australia is 

advised that for the attached office, the Rules of the "Automotive, Food, 

Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the 

Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU) ("the Rules") provide that: 

(a) the Returning Officer shall, no later than 26 weeks before the date of the 

expiration in term of the office determine the opening and closing dates 

for lodging nominations, where the closing date is no less than 8 weeks 

before the opening date of a relevant ballot; 

(b) the roll of voters shall close 7 days before the opening date of the 

nomination period; 

(c) a direct voting system is to be used in the conduct of the election. 

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 13\pb213423.doc 



QUEENSLAND 

Regional Vice President (Commercial) 
Queensland (4) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Queensland and the 
NT) 

Regional Vice President (Non 
Apprenticeship) Queensland (2) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Queensland and the 
NT) 

Regional Vice President (Country) (1) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Queensland and the 
NT) 

Regional Vice President (Metropolitan 
Daily Newspapers) (1) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Queensland and the 
NT) 

Term of office expires 30 June, 2011; 
new term; Rule 53 Part C 

Term of office expires 30 June, 2011; 
new term; Rule 53 Part C 

Term of office expires 30 June, 2011; 
new term; Rule 53 Part C 

Term of office expires 30 June, 2011; 
new term; Rule 53 Part C 

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 13\pb2l3423.doc 



From: KELLETT, Stephen
To: "Industrial Elections"
Subject: Election - E2013 241 - AMWU - Printing Division - prescribed information
Date: Wednesday, 7 August 2013 5:03:20 PM
Attachments: email AMWU Elections - Prescribed Information.pdf

amwu pi - printing_001.pdf

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached prescribed information in relation to the above.

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
Subject: AMWU Elections - Prescribed Information
Date: Wednesday, 7 August 2013 4:50:08 PM
Attachments: amwu pi - printing_001.pdf


Good afternoon,
 
Thanks for your time this afternoon – attached, please find the correspondence from Paul
Bastian.
 
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



































7 August 2013 

The General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne Vic 3001 

Dear General Manager, 

Re: Prescribed Information for AMWU Elections. 

• 
AMW U 

Please find attached the Prescribed Information and Statement of Facts pursuant to 
section 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 concerning an 
election due to be conducted in 2013. 

If you have any questions or comments in relation to the attached documentation 
please contact Peter Cozens on (02) 8868 1500. 

Yours f~ithfully, 

4i~) = 
/ (PAUL BASTIAN 

'NATIONAL SECRETARY 

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 13\pb213416.doc 

Australian Manufacturing 

Workers' Union 

Registered as AFMEPKIU 

National Office 

level 4 133 Parramatta Rd 

GRANVIllE NSW 2142 

PO Box 160 Granville 2142 

Telephone 02 9897 9133 

Facsimile 02 9897 9274 

amwu2@amwu asn.au 



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

attached. 

4. The offices listed in the attached Prescribed Information are generally conducted 

in the first half of the year every two years. Rule 53.12 of the Union's Rules 

requires that elections for these positions be conducted "every two years". This is 

unlike all other direct elections of offices in the Union, excluding the Retired 

Members Division, which have recently been synchronised to be conducted every 

four years. 

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

ust 2013 

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

paragraph 138(1 )(d) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 

2009 ("the Regulations") the electorate for each office I position is given under 

the title of the office or position. 

2. Pursuant to subregulation 138(1) of the Regulations, Fair Work Australia is 

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



NEW SOUTH WALES 

Printing Division 

Regional President 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in NSW and the ACT) 

Regional Vice President (2) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in NSW and the ACT) 

Regional Councillors representing Pre­
press including Compositors, Graphic 
Reproducers and Artists (5) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in NSW and the ACT) 

Regional Councillors representing 
Printing Machinists (5) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in NSW and the ACT) 

Regional Councillor representing 
Bookbinders ( 1) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in NSWand the ACT) 

Regional Councillors representing Box 
and Carbon & Corrugated ( 4) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in NSW and the ACT) 

Regional Councillors representing Other 
Classifications ( 1 0) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in NSW and the ACT) 

VICTORIA 

Printing Division 

Regional President 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Victoria) 

Regional Vice President (2) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Victoria) 

Election last conducted 2011, term of 
office expires at the election of a 
successor, new term; Rule 53 Part C. 

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
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in Victoria) 

Regional Councillor representing 
Bookbinders (1) 
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in Victoria) 

Regional Councillors representing Box 
and Carbon & Corrugated (4) 
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in Victoria) 

Regional Councillors representing 
Other Classifications (1 0) 
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

Regional Councillors representing Sub­
Branches (12) (There is one Regional 
Councillor per Sub-Branch, the Sub­
Branches are Bundaberg, Cairns, 
Gladstone, Gympie, Ipswich, Mackay, 
Maryborough, Mt lsa, Rockhampton, 
Toowoomba, Townsville and Warwick) 
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in Queensland) 

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
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SOUTH AUSTRALIA 

Regional President 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in SA) 

Regional Vice President (4) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in SA) 

Regional Councillors (20) 
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in SA) 

WESTERN AUSTRALIA 

Regional President 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in WA) 

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
Award) 

(Newspaper Election last conducted 2011, term of 

(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in WA) 

Regional Vice President (Graphic Arts 
Award) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in WA) 

Regional Vice President (Other Awards) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in WA) 

Regional Councillors (7) 
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in WA) 

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

Regional Councillor (Western 
Australian Newspapers) 
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

TASMANIA 

Regional President 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Tasmania) 

Regional Vice President (1) 
(Electorate: All financial members of the 
Printing Division in Tasmania) 

Regional Councillors Southern 
Region (postcode areas 7000-7190) (3) 
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in Tasmania) 

Regional Councillors - Northern Region 
(postcode areas 7209-7304) (2) 
(Electorate: All financial members of 
the Printing Division in Tasmania) 

Regional Councillors - North West 
Region (postcode areas 7305-7470) (3) 
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
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